

MOHAMED SHAABAN AMIN

- Membership of Egyptian Engineers Syndicate no (3/2701834/2003/3).
- Membership of Saudi Council of Engineers no (54800) Consultant Grade
- Certified PMP Certified IPMA-B- Certified Prince -2
- Master MBA
- Master of Project Management

PMO, PM, PMS, ZM, AM, DIR, V.P

+966568281533 +966561438391

m_shaaban30@yahoo.com



Saudi Arabia- Riyadh









ABOUT ME

It's an honor for me to introduce my (C.V) with my experience, competencies, and academic skills for more than 18 years demonstrated by successes, challenges, to be able the work on contribution in the innovation & development for your organization, to achieve our vision.

That's by obtain a suitable position in high quality engineering environment, where I eager to merge my experience and competencies academic skills with you to added value for your organization,

(together we can).



EDUCATION

→ Master Researcher in Project Management & MBA

BSC, Civil Engineering, Structural Department - Ain shams University, 2003, Egypt.

IPMA-B, PMP

Diploma In Project Management ,

Diploma In Quality management,

PRINCE 2 AGILE Certificate In Agile Project Management

Certificate In Risk Management, Brentwood College.

Certificate in Project Management,
 Brentwood College.

Certificate In Art Of Structural Engineering Bridges , Princeton University , USA

Certificate in Organization Structure, Change, and the Future of Management.

- Short Course, Saylor Academy college

Certificate in Project Management Office (PMO)

- Short Course, Open Learn University

Certificate in Management: perspective and practice-Short Course , Open Learn University



EXPERIENCE

KATTAN FOR CONSULTING ENGINEERING - MRFK,

* PMO MANAGER (1-2021 TO PRESENT)

AS A PROJECT MANAGEMENT OFFICE MANAGER FOR ALL PROJECTS AND KATTAN BRANCHES, RIYADH, JEDA, ASSER, MAKKAH.

I HAVE A LIST OF ALL MANAGED PROJECTS, WILL PROVIDE

HATMIA CONSULTING ENGINEERING,

* Consultant Projects Manager (1-2019 to 1-2021)

728 villas for Ministry of Housing turnkey, (Mega projects), sharing with (MOH- Parsons- Dar AL

Riyadh- Developer- Ansab- Sharakat -Etmam)).

ESKAN Land for Contracting and Building,

* Contractor Projects Manager (01/2015 to
Dec 2018)

(100 villas 3 floors in Jubail , 40 housing building 5 floors , 10 restaurants two floors) turnkey.

Villas, Commercial buildings, Showrooms

Dar Areeb ld for Contracting

* Contractor Project Manager (10-2013 to 01/2015)

(Aroos Resort – Half Moon - Al Khobar) Resort consist of

148 villas, 16 service buildings, 2500 meter perimeter fences Mega project.

PROFESIONAL SKILLS Leadership **Time management Negotiations** Requirements and objectives. Plan and control teamwork Risk and opportunity. PMP (Project Management Professional) PMO, P3O (Portfolio – Program- Project) **Project Management Office** Developing a Risk Management. → The Development and innovation Management. **Agile Management Head Contractor Procurement.** Construction Management Organization Structure, Change, and the Future of Management Project Controls . Cost Management. Preparing Stakeholder for Agile

HOBBIES

Table Tennis.

Football

Guns, shooting,

EXPERIENCE

Al-Rajhi for Building & Construction Company

* Contractor Project Manager (01-2010 to 10 2013)

Project (1) (kap 1)

Sharing with (Saudi Oger- Khatib Alami- MOI)
South Zone projects (Abha, Khamis Mushet)
Development of security headquarters (phase 1).
Project (2) (Educational Schools)
Sharing with (MOE – M Consultant), Riyadh
8 completing complex Projects consist of (Schools - Sports halls, Green football).

Integral Arab Consultant Group (IACG)

* As <u>Consultant Senior Engineer</u> (Supervision-Design)

(01/ 2006 to Dec /2009

Responsible of the majority of projects in our Group

(Design – Supervision) for many projects, around country .

third forced armed (Technical office) 10/2003 to Dec /2005.

As (Site & Technical Office) Engineer.
Sharing with Engineering Authority Of
Armed Forces, in all projects with Ministry
Of Defense at Suez zone.

LANGUAGE

English ————

Arabic ——

German -

BRIEFLY

The above little curriculum vitae is a brief about me and my demonstrated interval for more than 18 years of hard work,

so I'm looking to hearing from you, to inform you more about me, with

Sincerely Regards.